

**Town of Scarborough
Historic Preservation Implementation Committee
Minutes for Tuesday September 6th, 2016
6:30 p.m.**

**Sharman Kivatsky
Becky Delaware
Will Rowan
Craig Friedrich
Jessica Holbrook**

1) Approval of minutes for Tuesday June 7th 2016.

1st- Sharman

2nd- Will

4Yes, 0 No (Becky absent at that time)

2) Hunnewell House.

Becky reported she was unable to visit last month.

3) Outreach.

Craig shared a conversation and idea from a citizen about running an ITK piece highlighting street names and their histories. Group discussion followed.

Becky reported that YKYFSW has a lot of discussion and concern about potential changes to the Haigis Park road name.

Will reported that he has made contact with the school for potential student and school involvement with preservation projects.

4) Old Boundary Markers.

Becky reported that she has received several leads for old marker locations. One lead is for a location on Scottow Hill and the other is near South Portland.

5) Danish Village Arch.

Craig reported that Greater Portland Landmarks would like to invite members of the committee and those involved with the village project to an award ceremony. The Danish Village Arch is receiving the Award for Excellence in Preservation. The ceremony is September 28th 2016, 5:30 p.m. at the Maine Irish Heritage center.

6) Poll Presence.

Sharman reported that she spoke to the Town Clerk about hosting a table at the polls. Group discussion followed about table space and materials such as pamphlets. The election is Tuesday, November 8th.

7) Cemeteries.

Group discussion on fall cleanup and maintenance. Consensus to explore King burial ground on Susan Ave and the Fogg/Moulton cemetery on Broadturn Road.

8) Site List.

Group discussion on possible changes, criteria for listing, obtaining self-nomination and other public input and sources of early awareness for endangered structures.

9) Tasks for Next Meeting.

Jessica- Follow up on Broadturn and Susan Ave cemetery.

Becky- Monthly visit to Hunnewell House.

Becky- Research 4 or 5 structures for group discussion.
Sharman/Jessica- Research for Broadturn and Susan Ave cemetery for ITK article .
Will- Follow up with school initiative and Tom Hall on Village Arch box.
Craig/Jessica- Report back on Greater Portland Landmarks ceremony.
Becky- Explore opportunity for possible shared table with the Historical Society at polls.
Sharman-Sign and pamphlets for poll table.
All- Site list.

10) Member Comments.

Becky mentioned that the Temm property in North Scarborough is for sale and is possibly sold.
This property is on the towns adopted historic list.

Will- Noted a schedule conflict and will miss October and Novembers meeting.

Becky-Suggested goal /priority setting for the future.

11) Adjournment at 8:24 pm.

1st-Becky

2nd-Will

5Yes, 0 No